Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2024 11:59 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: YP 2500E / Our Ref: SBU 338S DOA: 07.06.2024
Attachments: SBU 338S-Tax Invoice.pdf; SBU 338S-GIA Search Record.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter and append below a breakdown of our client’s claim for your consideration:

Repair Cost (incl GST) | $10,564.50

Loss of $1,100.00 (11 days x $100 per day)
GIA Search Fee $2.18

Others $-

TOTAL $11,666.68

Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference and we look forward to receiving your offer to settle
soon enough.

Thank you.
Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267
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LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
GST No: M2-0128609-3
UEN: 199407592C

TAX INVOICE
EST No. .....: EST0035020 GSTRegNo .............: - M2-0128609-3
Oh Mwee Choo ' Page .............. S of 2
Number ..................: - INV0036889
Yourref. .................¢ - TP-YP 2500E Lonpac
JobNo. ................. . 74503
Qurref ...................C 24 06.10
Payment ..................
Attn ........ .. Date .....................: 1 6/12/2024
Vehicle No ...: SBU 338S
Vehicle Model : Mercedes Benz A180
Accidenton ..: 7/6/2024
Quahtity Unit Description ' Unit price Disc. pet. Amount
Supply of Parts-Nett item:
1.00 Pc Front door glass upper rubber seal RH 105.00 | 10.00 94.50
1.00 Pc Front door wing mirror lower cover RH 125.00 10.00 112.50 ..
1.00 Pc Front fender RH 795.00 10.00 715.50
1.00 Pc Front door RH 2,055.00 10.00  1,849.50
1.00 Pc Front door weatherstrip RH , ~360.00 1000 32400
1.00 Pc Front door sound insulation RH 90.00 10.00 81.00
1.00 Pc¢ Front door wing mirror RH 960.00 10.00 864.00
1.00 Pc Front door wing mirror cover RH 283.00 10.00 254.70
1.00 Pc Front door wing mirror glass RH _ 630.00 10.00 567.00
1.00 Pc ReardoorRH 2,405.00 10.00 2,164.50
1.00 Pc Rear door weatherstrip RH , 360.00 10.00 324.00
1.00 Pc Rear door sound insulation RH 90.00 10.00 81.00
Labour & Misc:
1.00 To check/clear fault codes after repair 100.00 -~ 100.00
1.00 Computerised wheel alignment 60.00 : 60.00
1.00 To straighten body, to knock dents on rear 800.00 ' - 800.00

fender RH, to repair front bumper and renew

2&"7%%%5‘61&5‘] CAROLINER MARK IV #L## , T%ﬁffA%Wa%’ﬁBﬁE%RQATH&E'3?&@9‘]&]573‘5&%%%&%&

B oh, & A % 8 SAICO Deluxe Bt & # 4 .
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."
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
EST No. .....:EST0035020 GSTRegNo .............. - M2-0128609-3
Oh Mwee Choo ’ Page .................... 2 of 2
Number ..................: : INV0036889
Yourref. .................. - TP-YP 2500E Lonpac
JobNo. ... . 74503
Ourref .................... 24 06.10
Payment ..................
Attn ....... .. \ Date .....................: 1 611212024
Vehicle No ...: SBU 3388
Vehicle Model : Mercedes Benz A180
Accidenton ..: 7/6/2024
Quantity Unit Description Unit price Diso. pet. Amount
~ parts _
1.00 To spray paint (including front sport rim RH) 1,300.00 | 1,300.00'
Sub-Total ' 9,692.20
GST 9.00% ' 872.30

Total S 10,564.50
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Bsh, &4 5% 8 SAICO Deluxe Bt % #t 4 .

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."



INSURER ENQUIRY % RESULT & RECEIPT

Find
Insurer TP Insurer Enquiry
Vehicle reg. no.
Insurance Lonpac Insurance Bhd
YP2500E
Period of Insurance 19/05/2024 - 18/05/2025
Date of Accident
~ Requested By Deborah Lai (Lai Huat (MengK...
07/06/2024 &8 Requested Date 08/06/2024 11:29
Reset
Payment details General Insurance Association
Request Amount: $$2 Records Management Centre
GST Amount: $$0.18 GST Registration No: M400017735

Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive): $$2.18



